UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

24-056
April 10, 2024

TO: All Personnel
FROM: Captain Simons
SUBJECT: April Bids Filled

The following positions have been awarded by bid. Any position not awarded by bid may be filled by
assignment and will re-open next month.

STATION PLATOON POSITION AWARDED TO
101 B Paramedic Jordan Fowlks
104 B Paramedic No bids
106 B Paramedic Billy Schmohl
113 A Paramedic No bids
116 B Paramedic Eric Benson
116 C Paramedic Kurt Stephensen
125 B Paramedic Greg Adams
252 A Paramedic Aaron Wood
104 A Engineer Cody Salveson
106 B Engineer Dusty Smith
112 B Engineer Luke Koetitz
101 A Firefighter Charles Brown
104 ABC Firefighter No bids
106 BX2 Firefighter No bids
108 C Firefighter No Bids
110 A Firefighter No Bids
110 B Firefighter Peyton Drury
110 C Firefighter Hailey Griffin
111 B Firefighter Jacob Sumner
112 C Firefighter No bids
113 B Firefighter No bids
252 A Firefighter No bids

Please check Telestaff to see when to report for your new assignment. Specific arrangements will be made for
those members changing platoons. Any personnel switching platoons need to get in touch with staffing.



